From: agencymail <agencymail@customercare.nyc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 3, 2022 4:28 PM

To: mn03@cb.nyc.gov (CB) <MN0O3@cb.nyc.gov>

Subject: City of New York - Correspondence #1-1-4798653 Manhattan CB3 Community
Group Submission Form

Below is the result of your feedback form. It was submitted by
() on Thursday 3rd of February 2022 04:22:51 PM

This form resides at

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwwwl.nyc.gov%2Fsit
e%2Fmanhattanch3%2Fresources%2Fcommunity-group-submission-form.page&amp;data=04%7C01
%7Cagencyincoming%40customercare.nyc.gov%/Cflda5f4fe3744421096408d9e75b5a0d%7C73d617
99c28440228d4154cc41929ef%7C0%7C0%7C637795201813484856%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGzsb3d8eyJw

Ij0iMCA4WLJAWMDATLCIQIjoiV2TuMzIiLCIBTiI6IklhawwiLCIXVCI6MNn0%3D%7C3000&amp;sdata=YEwWW
QIxTgzak7gJk80aIHucFhsjbsTLzQ803qwX1w0Y%3D&amp; reserved=0

Name of Organization: Seven Loaves DBA GOH Productions

what boundaries/geographic areas of Community Board 3 does your organization cover:
whole district

Current areas of concern: Small Business/Retail Diversity; Youth and Education;
Other;

Other area of concern: sSmall Business, Arts, Puppetry, Theater, Performance, Youth,
Lens-based media, community garden programs

Name and Title: Bonnie Sue Stein, Executive Director
Mailing Address: 309 East 4th Street, Suite 3B
Mailing Address City: New York

Mailing Address State: NY

Mailing Address zIP Code: 10009-6911

Phone: 9177216385

Email: info@gohproductions.org

Secondary Name and Title: Vit Horejs, Artistic Director, Czechoslovak American
Marionette Theatre

Secondary Mailing Address: 309 East 4th Street

Secondary Mailing Address City: New York

Secondary Mailing Address State: NY

Secondary Mailing Address zIP Code: 10009-6911

This organization considers itself a: Other;

Other organization type: a non profit arts organization

Mission/purpose of organization: Mission/purpose of organization: Education,
production and presentation of

performing and visual _arts. we are concerned with education and ]
presentation and development of performing and visual arts programs in dance,



theater, puppetry, music and visual/performance arts. we have )
several programs, including East_village Dance Project, Czechoslovak-American
Marionette Theatre, Art in 0dd Places, IGUANA Collaborative and more.

what are you organizations activities/primary function: Seven Loaves DBA GOH
Productions

what is the organizations governing body: Board of Directors, under leadership of
Executive Director and part time staff

How is the Teadership determined: Other
Other method to determine Teadership: volunteer and by mutual board approval

How often does the organization meet: annually as a board, and as needed, with
artists projects or programs, both virtual and live.

How do you notify people of meetings: email, phone, whats ap

what are the qualifications or criteria for membership: we are not a membership
organization, however we are open to community and global partnerships.
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